## Brian Ssekalegga

## ssekalegga@gmail.com | linkedin.com/in/ssekalegga-brian | ssekalegga.ca

## Summary

Experienced information technology expert with experience in web application development.

Over the course of my more than five years in the software industry, I've assisted numerous small and medium-sized businesses in deploying various platforms.

The Patasente website and e-wallet backend for SMEs in Uganda was one of my most recent remote projects.

## **Past Projects**

## **Patasente E-Wallet Web Application**

A larval backend for both the mobile and web app

### **Portfolio Website**

My portfolio website.

## **Capstone Project**

This React and MongoDB web application for posting reviews

#### Cafe La Fusion

Group website project for a restaurant written in HTML , CSS , JS.

## **Calories Calculator**

This Vuejs application calculates the amount of calories in foods sold at at my fake Fast Food Emporium.

#### Skills

HTML •JavaScript • CSS • RestAPI • PHP

• SQL • JQuery • Bootstrap • Figma • Laravel • Vuejs • React • Nodejs • MongoDb • C# • Express js • Github

#### Education

# **Humber College - Ontario Canada**

Postgraduate Certificate, Web Development Jan 2022 - Dec 2022

Web Development graduate certificate program focuses on the development of websites and web services for multiple environments including database-driven programming, content management systems and mobile services.

# Team University - Kampala Uganda

Bachelor's degree in Information Technology Jul 2015 - Jul 2018

This program enables IT professionals to design, implement, customize and manage technologies hence gaining the knowledge and skills

### **Experience**

**Web Application Developer Feb 2017 – Present**Patasente limited Uganda (2017 -2021 Full time ,2022 - Present Part Time )

- Working with a team of developers to understand client requirements, design creative prototypes and translate them into application features.
- Collaborates with the team to develop wireframes, mockups and prototypes, perform unit and integration testing.
- Transformed their online payment system which led to increase of transactions to almost \$350,000 monthly.

## Freelance Web Designer Nov 2018 - Jan 2019

Tomlinson Lifestyle Medicine Consulting - Ontario Canada

- Redesigned the company website which increased more user traffic.
- Discussed options with the client to make sure the website meet the firm's needs.

# Web developer Nov 2016 - Oct 2018

Gagawala Graphics - Kampala Uganda

- Developed websites for variety of companies while maintaining consistent feel and brand awareness.
- Provided consumers with technical assistance as they got accustomed to their new websites

## **Honors & Awards**

**Winner of ICT – Innovative Apps Category** - Ministry of Gender, Labour and Social Development Uganda Aug 2015

National Youth Talent Expo Awards aimed at recognising the invaluable contribution of young people to development at community and national level.

Attendance Award - Sycreon Aug 2018

### **Licenses & Certifications**

Security license - Ontario Government